Appendix 6.1

Wan Malachi

From: Licen=zing (HAR)

Sent 04 April 2024 0513

Ta: ‘Wan Maach

Subject FW%'- Apolication for 3 premises licence variation - La Feriz (ref: 24,00 156/ APFUW
Hiwan,

EF rep for La Feria & agreed & withdrawn.
Kind regards

Freja Lythgow

Technical Licenging O fiicer
Licensing — Central Area

M orth Yorkshire Council
PO Box 787

Harmgate

HG1 SRW

" Tel 03001312 13

€  E-mail: Frep.lythgow@northy orks.gov.uk
E  Website: www . harrogate.gov.uk

E Web: www.northyorks.gov.uk

o> NORTH
@ YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

From:
Sent: 15 kMarch 2024 0B:31
To: Licensing [HAR ) <licenzing han@ nort hyor ks gov.uk=

Subject: FW : apphcation for 2 premizes licenoe variation - La Feria [ref: C24/00156/LARFUY
Maorning,

| have replied to the below email confirming hisinterpretationiz correct. &2 such, 35 he appears to agree to my
representation | am happy to withdraw it

Regards
Enwviranmental Health Oficer Environmental Protection |

Enwiranmental Protection
Regulatory Services {Harmag ate|
M arth Yorkshire Coundi

PO Box 787

Harrogata

HG1 SRW



7> NORTH
@ YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

215 [R ]

From: Jez Verity

Sent: 14 March 2024 15:44

To: Gemma Demaline <Gem ma.Demaline@northyorks. sov.uks

Subject: Application for 3 premizes licence variation - L3 Fernia (ref: C24/00 155/ LARFUY

HiGemmas,
| 2m in receipt of your representstion regarding the above spplicationvia Nicols Kemp of the Licensing Team.

Just for clarification, | think you are saying that we should kesp the conditions on the license regarding
“Preventionof Public Muisence” and *Conditions agreed with Harrogate Borough Council's Environmentsl
Team”, but by adding the wording you suggest st the bottomto the Licence, we will be able to use the externsl
sress until 23.00 between the months of April end September, from Mondey to Ssturdsy. If thet is comect | am
maorethan happy tosgresto your representation.

Thanks in edvance for yourhelp withthis and | look forward to heanng from you soon.
Best regards.

lex

Jez Verity

Director
La Feria





